

Re: LRC results and follow up on question

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 30 Oct 2017 17:44:56 -0400

Thanks for the debrief. Yes, we will follow up on that.

Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 5:17 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: LRC results and follow up on question

Hi Martin:

Following up to let you know that the OFHP item was approved today without changes.

Also, there was one question that came up that officials committed to follow up on.

Minister Albanese wanted to know at what rate electricity bills had been increasing for the past 5 years prior to fair hydro. Are you able to send something over to MCI for her offices attention? Would recommend including a link to the LTEP as well.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618